



PROFILE:

Paul Paridaen has been the Field Operations Manager and a Senior Project Manager with Fillmore Construction since 2001. With over forty years of experience in the construction industry, Paul's immense knowledge in construction is a true asset to all Fillmore Construction staff. Paul has a strong desire for enabling and enhancing the skills and abilities of everyone around him. Paul received the Edmonton Construction Association Educator of the year award in 2012 for his devotion to the enlightenment of everyone in the construction industry.

As a senior Project Manager, Paul has worked on a number of diverse projects throughout his career. He specializes in Design Build and Construction Management Industrial projects, especially in the areas of food processing and manufacturing. His passion for construction is apparent in the quality of work he provides and in the value he brings to clients.

EDUCATION:

Red Seal Journeyman Carpenter, NAIT, 1983

Honors Diploma in Construction Engineering Technology, NAIT, 1980

ADDITIONAL TRAINING:

Human Resource Management, Lakeland College, 1994

Gold Seal Certification, Canadian Construction Association, 1993

Professional Gold Seal Certification, Canadian Construction Association, 2018

CAREER:

2001-Present **Field Operations Manager and Project Manager**, Fillmore Construction

1999-2001 **Superintendent and Estimator**, Graham Construction

1992-1999 **Operations Manager**, MSD Corporation (Fort Chipewyan)

1987-1992 **Superintendent**, Stuart Olson Construction

1981-1987 **Foreman**, Stuart Olson Construction

1975-1981 **Laborer and Estimator**, D. Lindon Construction and Engineering